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Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Mitch Evenson (mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com)
Subject: Perry's Corners closure revisions needed
Attachments: GIS Packet.pdf; Attachment A.PDF; Attchment B.PDF

Hi  Mitch, below are the revisions needed for Perry’s Corners.  You must re-submit a complete packet (hard copy & 
electronic) of the entire closure packet.  Just a thought...  You should think about referencing and including David 
Swimm’s analysis for this site.  David’s  memo, charts and graphs add a lot of insight of what’s is really going 
on with this site.  This was used to make decisions that helped move this site towards closure.  *** WHEN 
LABELING/NAMING ALL TABLES AND FIGURES-YOU MUST LABEL/NAME AS PER THE INSTRUCTIONS IN THE GIS 
PACKET. This is for consistency state-wide.  I will give you a call shortly to set up a meeting to discuss these 
changes.  Thanks, Carrie 
 
The administrative review has been reformed and is complete 
 
GIS Packet 
Page 1: Parcel ID # is incorrect (see attached) 
Page 3 of 13 under 2Bii: fix grammar (see attached).  What you are stating does not make sense. ** note new 
NR 800 guidance is out -see RR page 
Page 11 of 12  attachment G chart for notifications: D & E need to have residual soil contamination boxes 
checked (see attached) 
Page 12 of 12 Please resign and date signature page (see attached) 
 
Attachment A 
Table of Contents (A2).  Must match the numbering on the figures (see attached) 
Figure A2b: delete extra number (see attached) 
Figure A3: delete extra number (see attached) 
 
Attachment B 
Figure B1b:  Witkowski needs property lines and needs to be labeled Witkowski, not new owner (see attached) 
Figure B2a: label DC and soil RCL exceedances and correctly title  (see attached) 
Figure B2b: Need to label “structural impediment” & redo the residual contamination with contour lines for 
D.C. and soil RCLs respectively.  Need single contour lines for each  
Figure B3a1: label DC & soil to GW RCL exceedances, lateral & vertical extent of contamination, areas of 
remediation (excavation), buildings with basements. See GIS packet instructions and  
                       attachment 
Figure B3a2: label DC & soil to GW RCL exceedances, lateral & vertical extent of contamination, areas of 
remediation (excavation), buildings with basements. Label x-section B-B. See GIS packet  
                        instructions and  attachment 
Figure B3b: label ES & PALs exceedances and correctly label figure per GIS instructions (see attached) 
Figure B3c: label correctly. Should be groundwater flow direction (see directions in GIS pages and attached) 
Figure B5: need to label each page (see attached) 
 
Attachment C 
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Figure C2-no records of waste disposal were submitted (see attached) and when you submit the records, 
please label each page correctly 
 
Attachment D 
No maintenance plan-how do you plan to address D.C soils and soils >GW RCLs?  (see attached) 
 
Attachment F 
Figure F1-please label F1 (see attached) 
Figure F3 -please label F3 (see attached) 
 
Attachment G   
Table of Contents: must match the labeling (i.e. if you label something G1, G2, G3, ect-you must call each page 
out in the TOC) 
Figure G1-please label G1 (see attached) 
Figure GA 1- has extra label CI page (see attached).  This needs to be labeled correctly. Label deed (see 
attached) 
Figure GB1- has extra label CI page (see attached).  This needs to be labeled correctly. Label deed and 
signature page also ( see attached) 
Figure GC-(ENTIRE SECTION) Needs to be labled correctly (see attached) 
Figure GD- has extra label CI page (see attached).  This needs to be labeled correctly (ENTIRE SECTION) 
Figure GE- Figure GC-(ENTIRE SECTION) Needs to be labled correctly (see attached). *** Also need to include 
confirmation email reciept from DOT and this should also be correctly labeled.  
 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Carrie Stoltz 

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501 
Phone: (715)365-8942 
Fax: (715)365-8932 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov 
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Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Mitch Evenson (mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com)
Subject: Perry's Corners attachments C D F and G
Attachments: Attachments C D  F.PDF; Attachment G.PDF

 
 
 
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
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